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Javier Canon

From: Lauren Player  on behalf of Easements&Development 
<Easements&Development@transgrid.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 3:33 PM
To: Javier Canon
Cc: Easements&Development
Subject: 2019-569 -  Modification Application for Yarrabee Solar Farm (SSD-9237-Mod-1)

Hi Javier,  
 
RE: 2019‐569 ‐ Modification Application for Yarrabee Solar Farm (SSD‐9237‐Mod‐1) 
 
Thank you for referring the abovementioned modification to TransGrid for review.  
 
TransGrid has reviewed this modification application and see no need to further assess as the changes do not 
introduce additional impacts within the TL63 easement. 
 
Per the modification report, the changes are as follows; 
 

 Replacing the previously approved 35 MW/70 MWh Battery Energy Storage System (AC‐coupled BESS) that 
was to be located in a single point location, with individual DC:DC connected BESS (DC‐coupled BESS) 
modules distributed throughout the solar array, each having a 2.5 MWh capacity. 

 Changes to site access for construction and operational traffic potentially resulting in Back Morundah Road 
not being required for access to the site. 

 Addition of five part lots and one full lot inadvertently not included within the original description of the 
Project’s titling to ensure consistency with the approved written document and approved drawings.  

 
All changes appear to be within the existing Yarrabee Solar Project site. 
 
The work is acceptable to proceed with no concerns from TransGrid.  
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our team.  
  
 
Kind regards,  
 
 
 
Lauren Player 
Enquiry Services Coordinator | Network Planning and Operations 
______________________________________________________________ 
TransGrid | 200 Old Wallgrove Road, Wallgrove, NSW, 2766 

 
  W: www.transgrid.com.au 

 
 
 

From: Javier Canon <Javier.Canon@planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 8:27 AM 
To: Easements&Development <Easements&Development@transgrid.com.au>; Skye Shanahan 

 
Subject: 2019‐569 ‐ Modification Application for Yarrabee Solar Farm (SSD‐9237‐Mod‐1) 
 
Dear Skye 
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We previously sent an email seeking TransGrid comments on the proposed modification of the Yarrabee solar farm. 
Whilst agency comments were due yesterday, the public exhibition period ends tomorrow Wednesday 18 December 
2019. Can you please let me know if TransGrid will be providing comments and the expected date for this advice to 
be received. 
 
Thanks and regards, 
 
Javier  

Javier Canon 
Senior Policy Officer 
 

Energy and Resources | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
T 02 9373 2821 | E Javier.Canon@planning.nsw.gov.au 
Level 17, 320 Pitt St, Sydney NSW 2000 
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au 

 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail.  

 
 

From: Easements&Development <Easements&Development@transgrid.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 10:46 AM 
To: Javier Canon  
Subject: RE: 2019‐569 ‐ Modification Application for Yarrabee Solar Farm (SSD‐9237‐Mod‐1) 
 
Dear Javier, 
 
RE: 2019‐569 ‐ Modification Application for Yarrabee Solar Farm (SSD‐9237‐Mod‐1) 
 
 
Thank you for notifying TransGrid of this proposed Solar Farm. 
 
We’re currently reviewing this proposal and will be in contact with The Department of Planning shortly to provide 
comment.  
 
For your reference, please find attached a copy of TransGrid’s Easement Guidelines. Please note these guidelines are
not an exhaustive list and should there be any uncertainty further consultation with TransGrid is required.  
 
If you have any questions in the interim, please do not hesitate to contact our Easement and Development Team on 
(02) 9620 0515 or alternatively via email – Easements&Development@Transgrid.com.au 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Skye Shanahan 
Enquiry Services Coordinator | Network Planning and Operations 
______________________________________________________________ 
TransGrid | 200 Old Wallgrove Road, Wallgrove, NSW, 2766 

 
E: W: www.transgrid.com.au 
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From: Rob Beckett <Rob.Beckett@planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 4:39 PM 
To: csc@rfs.nsw.gov.au; Fire Safety <FireSafety@fire.nsw.gov.au>; Easements&Development 
<Easements&Development@transgrid.com.au>; OLG ‐ Murrumbidgee Council 
<jerilderie@murrumbidgee.nsw.gov.au>; OLG ‐ Murrumbidgee Shire Council <ea@murrumbidgee.nsw.gov.au>; OLG 
‐ Narrandera Shire Council <council@narrandera.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Javier Canon <Javier.Canon@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Modification Application for Yarrabee Solar Farm (SSD‐9237‐Mod‐1) 
 
Good Afternoon,  
 
The Department of Planning and Environment has received a Modification Application and Report for the MOD 1 ‐ 
Yarrabee Battery Storage and Transport Route (SSD‐9237). 
 
The Modification Report will be publicly exhibited from 4 December 2019 to 18 December 2019. 
 
The Modification Report is available here: https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major‐projects/project/25641 
 
The Department invites you to comment on the modification, including advice on recommended conditions by the 
16 December 2019. 
 
If you have any enquiries, please contact Javier Canon at Javier.Canon@planning.nsw.gov.au . 
 

Rob Beckett 
Environmental Assessment Officer 
 
Resource & Energy Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
T 02 9274 6388 | E rob.beckett@planning.nsw.gov.au 
Level 30, 320 Pitt Street, SYDNEY NSW 2000 
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au 

 

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land.  
We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present 
and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing 
commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically. 

 
 

 
Disclaimer: 
This e‐mail may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the addressees named above. If 
you are not the intended recipient please delete this e‐mail and advise the sender. TransGrid’s Privacy Policy is 
available on our website https://www.transgrid.com.au/privacy. Any use, dissemination, distribution, reproduction 
of this email is prohibited. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this e‐mail are those of the author 
only and do not represent the official view of TransGrid. E‐mail communications with TransGrid may be subject to 
automated e‐mail filtering, which could result in the delay or deletion of a legitimate e‐mail before it is read by its 
intended recipient. TransGrid does not accept liability for any corruption or viruses that arise as a result of this e‐
mail. Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail. 




